
From: publicworksdirector
To: Cox, Christopher; Kim Turner CtMgr
Subject: RE: City Dumpster and Polycart locations
Date: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 4:09:38 PM
Attachments: City Facilities with Dumpsters and Polycarts.pub

Sorry,
 
Animal Shelter and Public Works were both missing from the list.  Here is the updated sites.
 

Randy Luensmann
Director of Public Works
City of Universal City
Ph: 210-658-5364
 

From: Cox, Christopher <ccox6@wm.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 2:41 PM
To: Kim Turner CtMgr <citymanager@uctx.gov>; publicworksdirector <pwdirector@uctx.gov>
Subject: RE: City Dumpster and Polycart locations
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
 
Yes mam, I added the animal shelter and made some increases to container sizes. The list included
on page 24 of the proposal has the full list (shared in separate email).
 
 
Christopher M. Cox
Manager, Public Sector Solutions
ccox6@wm.com
 
Waste Management
1777 NE Loop 410, Ste 1001
San Antonio, TX  78217
210 772 6074
 
 
 

From: Kim Turner CtMgr <citymanager@uctx.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 1:59 PM
To: publicworksdirector <pwdirector@uctx.gov>; Cox, Christopher <ccox6@wm.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: City Dumpster and Polycart locations
 
No trash at the animal shelter?
 
Kim M. Turner



Universal City
210-659-0333 ext 705
 

From: publicworksdirector <pwdirector@uctx.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 9:50 AM
To: Cox, Christopher <ccox6@wm.com>
Cc: Kim Turner CtMgr <citymanager@uctx.gov>
Subject: City Dumpster and Polycart locations
 
Chris,
 
Please see the count of Dumpster and Polycarts we need for each City facility.  There is only a
increase need of 6 poly carts to our existing account.  Please compare to your records.
 
Contact me with any questions,
 
Randy Luensmann


